

From: [Allie Dunn](#)
To: [REDACTED]
Subject: CM: Response to request for information re past expenditure on properties proposed for sale
Date: Wednesday, 12 August 2026 8:44:00 am
Attachments: [image002.png](#)
[image003.png](#)
[image010.png](#)
[image011.png](#)
[image012.png](#)
[image013.png](#)
[image014.png](#)
[image015.png](#)

Kia ora [REDACTED]

Thank you for your request for information under the Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 (LGOIMA) asking what had been spent on the two properties currently proposed for sale over the past 10 years:

- 39 Ransom Street, Dannevirke
- 39 Gregg Street, Dannevirke

Council has reviewed its records and can confirm that the only expenditure identified in relation to these properties during this period is the rates levied on the properties.

For the current 2026/27 rating year, the rates are:

39 Ransom Street: \$2,492.10

39 Gregg Street: \$4,866.55

If you would like a breakdown of the rates levied on each property for each of the past 10 years, please let us know.

Ngā mihi



Allie Dunn | Manager Democracy Services | Deputy Electoral Officer

Democracy Services | Tararua District Council

☎ Phone: +64 6 3744080 | Mobile: +64 27 3331626

✉ Allie.Dunn@TararuaDC.govt.nz

📍 26 Gordon Street, Dannevirke 4930, PO Box 115

🌐 www.tararuaDC.govt.nz

📘 www.facebook.com/tararuaDC

📷 www.instagram.com/tararuaDistrictCouncil

🌐 www.linkedin.com/company/tararua-district-council

Go greeeen.

Receive your rates notice by email



This email and any attachments are intended for the above named recipient only and may be confidential.

If you have received it in error, please take no action based on it, copy it, or show it to anyone.

Please return to the sender and delete your copy. Thank you.

From: Allie Dunn

Sent: Tuesday, 11 August 2026 9:37 am

To: [REDACTED]

Subject: CM: Acknowledgement - request for information re expenditure on properties proposed for sale

Kia ora [REDACTED]

The Comms team have passed on to me your request for information that was included in your feedback on the proposed sale of the Gregg Street and Ransom Street properties.

Your request was for information on the expenditure on these two properties over the past 10 years.

We will endeavour to respond to your request as soon as possible and in any event no later than 28 August 2026, being 20 working days after the day your request was received. If we are unable to respond to your request by then, we will notify you of an extension of that timeframe.

As part of our commitment to openness and accountability, we are now proactively publishing copies of requests for information and the responses provided to these requests, on our website. In doing so, we will ensure we comply with the provisions of the Privacy Act 2020 and redact any personal / identifying information from any response published.

If you have any questions about this, please don't hesitate to get in contact with me. Ngā mihi

Allie Dunn | Manager Democracy Services | Deputy Electoral Officer

Democracy Services | Tararua District Council



☎ Phone: +64 6 3744080 | Mobile: +64 27 3331626

✉ Allie.Dunn@Tararua.govt.nz

📍 26 Gordon Street, Dannevirke 4930, PO Box 115

🌐 www.tararua.govt.nz

📘 www.facebook.com/tararua.govt.nz

📷 www.instagram.com/tararua_district_council/

🌐 www.linkedin.com/company/tararua-district-council/

Go greeeeen.

Receive your rates notice by email



This email and any attachments are intended for the above named recipient only and may be confidential.

If you have received it in error, please take no action based on it, copy it, or show it to anyone.

Please return to the sender and delete your copy. Thank you.